
Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Education 

Region X - Northern Mindanao 
Division of Lanao del Norte 

Gov. A. Quibranza Prov'I. Gov'! Compound 
Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM 
No.~ s. 2021 

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD 
Section Heads 

From: 

Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads 
All Others Concerned 
This Division 

EDILBERT L. OPLENARIA, CESO V 
~ols Di ision Superintendent r 

Subject: DIVISION VIRTUAL LAUNCHING OF THE LANAO JOURNAL OF EDUCATION 
RESEARCH (ISSN:2546-0366) 

Date: June 23, 2021 

1. In support of the Department's policy development process, research agenda, and policy 
and program development and implementation, this Office continues to promote and 
strengthen the culture of research in basic education. As part of the Plans for Research 
Dissemination and Advocacy, the Department of Education-Division of Lanao del Norte will 
conduct a Division Virtual Launching of the Lanao Journal of Education Research 
(ISSN:2546-0366) on June 29, 2021 via Youtube Livestream: https://youtu.be/uy5YISPCAi4 

2. Participants to this activity are the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) Personnel, 
School Governance and Operations Division (SGOD) Personnel, Section Heads, and all Public 
Elementary and Secondary School Heads. 

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired. 
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